

FW: OEB

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Dec 2016 18:08:55 -0500

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 6:08:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: OEB

Hi Steve,

See page 148-149 of the Smart Metering follow-up report. I'll also send you the text OEB sent to the AG.

Serge

http://www.auditor.on.ca/en/content/annualreports/arreports/en16/v2_111en16.pdf

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 12, 2016, at 5:10 PM, Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca> wrote:

Serge,

Can you please send me a copy of what the OEB has actually said?

The OEB Rejects call Ontario's AG to include Global Adjustment Charge On Electricity Bills – (ENERGY) CP reports that the energy board says breaking down the global adjustment would not clarify prices for consumers and would likely create more confusion. The board recently dismissed calls to add a line on natural gas bills showing the cost of the Liberals' cap-and-trade plan to fight climate change, which is expected to add \$5 a month to home heating bills when it starts Jan. 1. The auditor general commissioned a survey that found 89 per cent of natural gas ratepayers want the cap-and-trade costs clearly displayed, but the government says it won't overrule the board's decision.